
CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 2 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
January 10, 2013 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
January 10, 2013, 7:00 PM 

City Hall – 665 Country Club Road                                              
NOTICE is hereby given that the Regular Meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Lucas will be 
held on Thursday, January 10, 2013, at 7:00 PM at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, at 
which time the following Agenda will be discussed. 

Agenda 

Call to Order 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
Determination of Quorum 
Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Regular Agenda 
1) Discuss and Consider the appointment of a Chairman for a period of one year, term 

ending October 31, 2013. 

2) Discuss and Consider the appointment of a Vice-Chairman for a period of one year, 
term ending October 31, 2013. 

Public Hearings 
The Public Hearing agenda is provided for the purpose of allowing citizens to ask specific questions regarding only 
the subject posted for the Public Hearing. Generally the Public Hearing is required by State Law and a record of 
those attending the Public Hearing is maintained as part of the official record of the proceedings. 

3) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider a request for zoning of a tract of land situated 
in the James Anderson Survey, Abstract No. 17, the John McKinney Survey, 
Abstract No. 596, and the I & G N RY CO Survey, Abstract No. 1060, Collin County, 
Texas and being part of a called 427.600± acre tract of land described in a deed to 
HHEC SpinCo LLC as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 20080902001058900, of the Land 
Records of Collin County, Texas, more commonly known as the Hunt Property 
located along Parker Road and Southview.  Zoning is recommended as follows:  
Residential one acre (R-1) 238.714 acres and Commercial Business (CB) 188.633 
acres. 

Regular Agenda 
4) Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the November 8, 2012 

Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

5) Discuss and Consider the approval of the final plat for Estates of Forest Grove, an 
annexed parcel of land being 49.5 Acres, ABS A0506 JOHN W KERBY SURVEY, 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 2 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
January 10, 2013 

TRACT 36 for applicant Allen Scharton on behalf of Lucas Real Estate, LLC.  This 
parcel is West of Stonegate on Forest Grove Road. 

6) Discuss and Consider the approval of the final plat for Belmont Park, a parcel of land 
being 43.634 Acres, ABS A0538 JAS LOVELADY SURVEY, TRACT 48, for 
applicant Rudy Rivas on behalf of M. Christopher Investments.  This parcel is 1300’ 
West of Stinson Road and 2650’ South of Lucas Road. More commonly known as 
Rockland Farms Phase 3 and/or Stinson Crossing. 

7) Adjournment. 

As authorized by Section 551.071 (2) of the Government Code, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission may convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential 
legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the 
meeting.  

Certification 
I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at 
Lucas City Hall by 5:00 p.m. on or before Friday, January 4, 2013, as required in 
accordance with the Government Code §551.041. 

 
 
_________________________________________ 
Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC, City Secretary 
 

This building is wheelchair accessible. Any requests for sign interpretive services or other special requests for 
assistance of the hearing impaired must be made 48 hours in advance of the meeting.  To make such arrangements, 
please call 972-727-8999 or email secretary@lucastexas.us. 



   

CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS 
P&Z Commission Regular Meeting Cover Sheets 
 

LUCAS P&Z COMMISSION  

Regular Meeting Date: January 10, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM:  

Call to Order  

Roll Call 

        Present Absent 

Commissioner Karen Hurtt        

Commissioner Sean McCaffity       

Commissioner Brian Blythe       

Commissioner David Keer         

Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz       

Alternate Commissioner Andre Guillemaud     

Alternate Commissioner Joe Williams       

 

Determination of Quorum 

Reminder to silence cell phones 

 

Other Staff/Council Attendees – For Informational Purposes Only 

 

Mayor Rebecca Mark        

City Manager Jeff Jenkins        

City Secretary Kathy Wingo       

Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn     

Fire Chief Jim Kitchens        

City Attorney Joe Gorfida        



Item No.  01 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    January 10, 2013           Requestor: Kathy Wingo    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Discuss and Consider the appointment of a Chairman for a period of one year, term 
ending October 31, 2013. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to appoint      to serve as Chairman of the 
Planning & Zoning Commission for a period of one year, term ending October 31, 2013. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



Item No.  02 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    January 10, 2013           Requestor: Kathy Wingo    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Discuss and Consider the appointment of a Vice-Chairman for a period of one year, 
term ending October 31, 2013. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to appoint      to serve as Vice-Chairman of the 
Planning & Zoning Commission for a period of one year, term ending October 31, 2013. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



Item No.  03 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    January 10, 2013           Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider a request for zoning of a tract of land situated in 
the James Anderson Survey, Abstract No. 17, the John McKinney Survey, Abstract No. 
596, and the I & G N RY CO Survey, Abstract No. 1060, Collin County, Texas and 
being part of a called 427.600± acre tract of land described in a deed to HHEC SpinCo 
LLC as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 20080902001058900, of the Land Records of 
Collin County, Texas, more commonly known as the Hunt Property located along 
Parker Road and Southview.  Zoning is recommended as follows:  Residential one 
acre (R-1) 238.714 acres and Commercial Business (CB) 188.633 acres. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

Zoning of said parcels complies with the Comprehensive Zoning Map. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Recommend zoning of said parcels to Commercial Business (CB) and residential R-1 is 
in compliance with the Comprehensive Zoning map. See attached Depictions and 
Metes and Bounds. These properties were zoned in 2009; the City needs to correct the 
zoning ordinance to match the approved development agreement 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval of the request for zoning as recommended:  
Residential one acre (R-1) 238.714 acres and Commercial Business (CB) 188.633 
acres.  The tract of land is situated in the James Anderson Survey, Abstract No. 17, the 
John McKinney Survey, Abstract No. 596, and the I & G N RY CO Survey, Abstract No. 
1060, Collin County, Texas and being part of a called 427.600± acre tract of land 

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



Item No.  03 
City Secretary’s use only 

described in a deed to HHEC SpinCo LLC as recorded in Clerk’s File No. 
20080902001058900, of the Land Records of Collin County, Texas, more commonly 
known as the Hunt Property located along Parker Road and Southview. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   





















 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City 
of Lucas, Texas (the “City”), will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, January 
10, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. and City Council will conduct a second Public Hearing on 
Thursday February 7, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, 665 Country Club, Lucas, 
Texas to consider: 
 
A recommendation for the re zoning of 67.5  + or - acres from CB to R-1 this 67.5 
acres is part of a 427.6  acre tract of land currently zoned R-1 and CB  situated in 
the City of Lucas (commonly known as the Northwest corner of Southview Drive 
and Parker Road) and described as follows: 
 
BEING a tract of land situated in the John McKinney Survey, Abstract Number 
596, James Anderson Survey, Abstract Number 17, and the Peter Lawless (I & G 
R R) Survey, Abstract Number 1060, Collin County, Texas, being all of a tract of 
land described in a deed to Hassie Hunt Trustee, as recorded in Volume 907, 
Page 117, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, and being all of a tract 
of land described in a deed to Hassie Hunt Trustee, as recorded in Volume 925, 
Page 364, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, and being more 
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a point for corner on the northerly end of a corner clip on the 
westerly right of way line of Farm to Market Road Number 1378 (Southview 
Drive) and the northerly right of way line of Farm to Market Road Number 2514 
(Parker Road); 
 
THENCE South 44°03'00" West, a distance of 69.60 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE North 89°21'00" West, a distance of 1048.60 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE North 89°50'00" West, a distance of 512.60 feet to a point for corner; 



at the beginning of a curve to the right, through a central angle of 11°09'15", a 
radius of 1,859.86 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 84°15'22" 
West, 361.50 feet; 
 
THENCE along said curve to the right, an arc length of 362.07 feet to a point for 
corner; 
 
THENCE North 78°54'50" West, a distance of 460.35 feet to a point for corner at 
the beginning of a curve to the left, through a central angle of 10°28'14", a radius 
of 2189.47 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 84°08'57" West, 
399.56 feet; 
  
THENCE along said curve to the left, an arc length of 400.12 feet to a point for 
corner; 
 
THENCE South 89°38'00" West, a distance of 728.98 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE North 00°32'00" West, a distance of 2905.68 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE North 89°41'53" West, a distance of 482.05 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE North 00°32'00" West, a distance of 2728.23 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE South 89°49'00" East, a distance of 983.50 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE North 87°07'00" East, a distance of 509.89 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE South 01°50'13" East, a distance of 346.62 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE North 90°00'00" East, a distance of 1804.65 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE South 16°55'00" East, a distance of 339.97 feet to a point for corner at 
the beginning of a curve to the right, through a central angle of 12°58'00", a 
radius of 909.72 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South  10°26'00" East, 
205.44 feet; 
  
THENCE along said curve to the right, an arc length of 205.88 feet to a point for 
corner; 
 
THENCE South 03°57'00" East, a distance of 1429.87 feet to a point for corner at 
the beginning of a curve to the right, through a central angle of 2°48'40", a radius 
of 2820.34 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South  02°32'40" East, 
138.36 feet; 
 
THENCE along said curve to the right, an arc length of 138.37 feet to a point for 
corner; 



 
THENCE North 45°57'23" East, a distance of 12.35 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE South 01°19'00" East, a distance of 1135.80 feet to a point for corner at 
the beginning of a curve to the left, through a central angle of 28°32'59", a radius 
of 618.00 feet and a chord bearing and distance of South 15°35'31" East, 304.76 
feet; 
  
THENCE along said curve to the left, an arc length of 307.94 feet to a point for 
corner; 
 
THENCE South 29°52'00" East, a distance of 294.07 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE South 89°18'00" West, a distance of 178.32 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE South 01°45'40" East, a distance of 606.95 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE North 89°17'00" East, a distance of 410.60 feet to a point for corner; 
 
THENCE South 00°59'18" East, a distance of 1065.36 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING and containing 427.600 acres or 18,626,248 sq. ft. of land, more or 
less. 
 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend. If 
you are unable to attend and have comments you may send them to City of 
Lucas, Attention: City Secretary, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas Texas 75002, 
972-727-8999, email kwingo@lucastexas.us, or Fax 972-727-0091 and they will 
be presented at the Hearing. 
 
  
       Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC 

City Secretary, Lucas, Texas 



Item No.  04 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    January 10, 2013           Requestor: Kathy Wingo    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the November 8, 2012, 
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
See attached. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to approve the minutes from the November 8, 2012, Planning & Zoning 
Commission meeting as presented. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 1 of 3 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2012 

Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting 

November 8, 2012 7:00 PM 
City Hall – 665 Country Club Road                                              

Minutes 

Call to Order 
Vice-Chairman Sean McCaffity called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Present: 
Chairman Karen Hurtt (absent)  Vice-Chairman Sean McCaffity  
Commissioner David Keer   Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz 
Commissioner Brian Blythe  Alt Commissioner Andre Guillemaud 
Alt Commissioner Joe Williams  City Secretary Kathy Wingo 
City Attorney Joe Gorfida   Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
 
With the absence of Chairman Karen Hurtt, Alternate Commissioner Andre Guillemaud 
will be a voting member of the commission for tonight’s meeting. 
 
It was determined that a Quorum was present. 
Everyone was reminded to turn off or silence cell phones. 
Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz led everyone in saying the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Regular Agenda 
1) City Secretary will administer Oaths of Office to newly appointed commissioners. 

City Secretary Kathy Wingo administered the Oaths of Office to Brian Blythe, Andre 
Guillemaud and Joe Williams. 

2) Discuss and Consider the appointment of a Chairman for a period of one year, 
ending October 31, 2013. 

This item was removed from the agenda and will be brought back at the next 
meeting. 

3) Discuss and Consider the appointment of a Vice-Chairman for a period of one year, 
ending October 31, 2013. 

This item was removed from the agenda and will be brought back at the next 
meeting. 

Public Hearings 
 

4) Public Hearing/Discuss and Consider a request for the rezoning from AO to one and 
a half acre (R-1.5) for land situated in ABS A0349 John Gray Survey, Tract 1, 46.14 
acres or more commonly known as Stinson Estates, Lucas, Collin County, Texas. 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 2 of 3 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2012 

The Public Hearing was opened at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Joe Hilbourn stated that the City had received a request from Steve DiNapoli, on 
behalf of Cowtown Meadows, regarding a zoning change from AO to R-1.5 for a 
46.14 acre parcel of land.  This request does comply with the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan. 
 
Mr. Steve Denapoli came forward to speak FOR this item. 
 
There was no one who wished to speak AGAINST this item. 
 
The Public Hearing was closed at 7:09 p.m. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz made a Motion to recommend approval 

of the rezoning from AO to one and a half acre (R-1.5) for land situated in 
ABS A0349 John Gray Survey, Tract 1, 46.14 acres or more commonly 
known as Stinson Estates, Lucas, Collin County, Texas.  Commissioner 
David Keer seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

Regular Agenda 
5) Discuss and Consider the approval of the minutes from the September 13, 2012 

Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz requested that one correction be made to page 1, 
Item 1, second paragraph, second sentence, should read, “The applicant is asking 
that 21 lots be zoned R-1 and 11 lots R-1.5.” 

MOTION:  Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz made a Motion to approve the minutes 
with the correction as stated.  Commissioner David Keer seconded the 
Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

6) Discuss and Consider the approval of the final plat for the Wal-Mart parcel located at 
2662 W. Lucas Road. 

Joe Hilbourn stated that the site substantially conforms to the original preliminary 
plat.  On the approved preliminary plat there were 5 out lots encompassing 5.5 acres 
±.  On the final plat there are 3 out lots encompassing 4.36 acres ±.  The site has 
changed the name from Lucas Crossing to Wal-Mart Lucas Addition.  The public 
improvements are complete including improvements to West Lucas Road, Angel 
Parkway, and looping the city’s water system from Cornerstone Baptist Church to 
the McGarity water tower. 

MOTION:  Commissioner Brian Blythe made a Motion to approve the final plat for 
the Wal-Mart parcel located at 2662 W. Lucas Road.  Commissioner 
Peggy Rusterholtz seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

Vice-Chairman Sean McCaffity stated that he must be recused from the next item as 
he has a past attorney/client relationship with the developer.  Vice-Chairman Sean 
McCaffity stated that Commissioner David Keer would not take over the meeting and 



CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS  Page 3 of 3 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2012 

Alternate Commissioner Joe Williams would become a voting member for the 
remainder of the meeting.  

Vice-Chairman Sean McCaffity completed an Affidavit of Conflict of Interest which 
becomes a part of these minutes and he left the meeting at 7:17 p.m. 

7) Discuss and Consider the approval of an amendment to the Village Center site plan 
for Phase II and Phase III and architectural plan approval for Phase II only.  The 
property is located in Collin County, Texas, and described as Lot 2, Forest Grove 
Addition, or more commonly known as 2730 Country Club, Lucas, Texas. 

Joe Hilbourn stated that the original site plan and architectural plans for the village 
center was approved in 2011.  Phase I of the development is nearing completion.  
The changes to the existing site plan are based on size; Phase II is moving from a 
12,000 square foot building to 15,640 square feet.  Phase III is reducing in size from 
a 12,000 square foot building to 8,700 square feet. 

MOTION: Commissioner Brian Blythe made a Motion to approve the amendment to 
the Village Center site plan for Phase II and Phase III and architectural 
plan approval for Phase II only.  The property is located in Collin County, 
Texas, and described as Lot 2, Forest Grove Addition, or more commonly 
known as 2730 Country Club, Lucas, Texas.  Alternate Commissioner Joe 
Williams seconded the Motion.  Motion carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

8) Adjournment. 

MOTION: Commissioner Peggy Rusterholtz made a Motion to adjourn the meeting 
at 7:26 p.m.  Commissioner Brian Blythe seconded the Motion.  Motion 
carried.  Vote:  5-0. 

 
These minutes were approved by a majority vote of the members of the Planning & 
Zoning Commission on January 10, 2013. 
 
 
 
              
      Karen Hurtt, Chairman 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Kathy Wingo, TRMC, MMC, City Secretary 
 





Item No.  05 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    January 10, 2013           Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Discuss and Consider the approval of the final plat for Estates of Forest Grove, an 
annexed parcel of land being 49.5 Acres, ABS A0506 JOHN W KERBY SURVEY, 
TRACT 36 for applicant Allen Scharton on behalf of Lucas Real Estate, LLC.  This 
parcel is West of Stonegate on Forest Grove Road. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

Approve the final plat as presented. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Allen Scharton on behalf of Lucas Real Estate LLC, has requested the approval of a 
final plat for a property known as ABS A0506 JOHN W KERBY SURVEY, TRACT 36 a 
49.5 acre tract of land. The project conforms to the approved preliminary plat. The 
subdivision covers 49.5 acres; there are 10 lots with an average size of 5 +/- acres. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval of the final plat for property known as Estates 
of Forest Grove. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 







Item No.  06 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    January 10, 2013           Requestor: Joe Hilbourn    
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Discuss and Consider the approval of the final plat for Belmont Park, a parcel of land 
being 43.634 Acres, ABS A0538 JAS LOVELADY SURVEY, TRACT 48, for applicant 
Rudy Rivas on behalf of M. Christopher Investments.  This parcel is 1300’ West of 
Stinson Road and 2650’ South of Lucas Road. More commonly known as Rockland 
Farms Phase 3 and/or Stinson Crossing. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

Comments forthcoming. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Rudy Rivas, on behalf of M. Christopher Investments, has requested the approval of a 
final plat for a property known as ABS A0538 JAS LOVELADY SURVEY, TRACT 48, a 
43.634 acre tract of land. The preliminary plat covers 43.634 acres; they are proposing 
19 lots with an average lot size of just over 2 acres. The attached plat substantial 
conforms to the approved preliminary plat. 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to recommend approval of the final plat for property known as Belmont 
Park. 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 







Item No.  07 
City Secretary’s use only 

   
 

P & Z Meeting:    January 10, 2013          Requestor:      
 
       Prepared by: Kathy Wingo    
 
Account Code #:     Date Prepared:     
 
Budgeted Amount: $    Exhibits:  Yes  No 
 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 
 

Adjournment. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
MOTION: 
 
I make a Motion to adjourn the meeting at    p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:       Initial/Date 
 
     Department Director:   /   
     City Manager:   /   

City of Lucas 
P&Z Agenda Request 


	00 paz-20130110-agenda
	00 attendance sheet
	01 chairman cs
	02 vice chairman cs
	03 hunt property zoning cs
	03 residential hunt meets bounds and depiction
	03 commercial hunt mmeets, bounds, depiction
	03 Hunt Property Parker Rd  Southview Zoning Notice of Public Hearing Zoning
	04 minutes approval cs
	04 paz-20121108-minutes
	05 estates of forest grove cs
	05 Estates of Forest Grove 8311 Final Plat (12-21-12) (2)
	06 belmont park cs
	06 Belmont Park Final Plat
	Data001
	Data002

	07 adjournment cs

